
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

/ Union of Orthodox Jewish Congregations 

of America 

84 FIFTH AVENUE + NEW YORK 11, N.Y. +» Algonquin 5-4100 

MEMORANDUM 

Kislev 16, 5723 nae N ote 
December 13, 1962 

na 

Rabbi Norman Lamm 

Samuel L, Brennglass, Chairman, Joint Communal Relations Commission 

Committee Appointment 

Upon the recommendation of Rabbi Abraham N, AvRutick, President of the 

Rabbinical Council of America, I am pleased to notify you of your appoint~ 

ment to the Joint Communal Relations Commission of the Union of Orthodox 

Jewish Congregations of America and of your designation to the 

Committee on Interreligious Activities 

of the National Community Relations Advisory Council (NCRAC) as a representa- 

tive of our Joint Commission, 

You will receive the meeting notices of the above committee directly from 

the NCRAC, Meeting notices and any other communications of the Joint 

Communal Relations Commission will, of course, be mailed to you directly 

from the Orthodox Union, 

I shall greatly appreciate your sending me a brief summary of the proceed- 

ings of the meetings attended by you, 


